

Sharon Craig

From: Clerk | Longridge Town Council <clerk@longridge-tc.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 October 2024 13:37
To: Jane Tucker; Planning
Subject: Application 3/2024/0802

Categories: To Upload

External Email

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do **NOT** click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Gooday,
Please see below considerations by the Town Council on the above application.

Application:	3/2024/0802 – 4 October
Considerations:	The Council request RVBC impose the same conditions on this application as other industrial units in the immediate location, and note the potential for nuisance noise on nearby residents.

Regards,



Virus-free. www.avast.com